DOCID 1274
Fortune, Erica

— - —— e
From: Fortune, Erica
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 10:02 AM
To: Sage, Dave; Bennett, Allison
Subject: FW: Transition for Braille Student

What time works best for you to meet about- from Riverview? Also, I'm a bit confused..- has an IEP, but
when Terri stopped by my office last week she said that he doesn’t have an IEP case manager, and that | would be his case
manager. Doesn’t he have to have a yearly IEP meeting? Let me know the date/time and I’ll create an invitation.

Fri Feb 6" anytime 7:30-9:30 AM

Mon Feb 9" anytime 11:45-1:30 PM

Tues Feb 10" anytime 7:30-9:30 AM

Thurs Feb 12™ anytime 7:30-9:30 AM or 11:45-1:30 PM

Erica Fortune

Counselor (Last Names L-Z)
Centennial Middle School
360-563-4533

From: Lang, Teresa

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 8:07 AM,

To: Fortune, Erica

Cc: Sage, Dave; Engelsvold, Bethenee; Packard, Emma
Subject: RE: Transition for Braille Student

Hi Erica,

is on an IEP. His triennial Eval will take place this school year at RV and his IEP meeting will be in May at RV as
well. His next evaluation will be in 2018. This initial meeting is to just start to the conversations on the scope of considerations
that are needed to have a smooth transition.

| can be flexible with a meeting time. | teach all day so | will make arrangements with the vision staff to follow through with my
lessons during our meeting time.

Emma is out of the district on Wednesdays. Her attendance is important. If we can avoid a Wednesday meeting that would be
best.

Mr. Sage and | spoke briefly on the phone the other day. | let him know that what day and times work best for you will work for
me.

Many thanks for your time! | know this is a busy time of year and appreciate your willingness to carve out some time for us.

Take care,
Terri Lang
Teacher of the Visually Impaired

From: Fortune, Erica
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 12:34 PM
To: Lang, Teresa



Cc: Sage, Dave
Subject: RE: Transition for Braille Student

Hi Terri,

Does this student have an IEP, 504, or Health Care Plan? | just wanted to be sure to include our School Psych in the meeting if
she will be evaluatin-at some point while he’s with us. Can you meet during school hours, like between 7:30-9:30 AM
or 11:40-1:30 PM? Or, do you need an after-school meeting at 2:15? | will check our calendars when | hear back to help set up

the meeting.

Thanks!

Erica Fortune

Counselor (Last Names L-Z)
Centennial Middle School
360-563-4533

From: Lang, Teresa

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 8:15 AM
To: Sage, Dave; Fortune, Erica

Cc: Packard, Emma; Engelsvold, Bethenee
Subject: Transition for Braille Student

Good Morning,

We have a braille student transitioning from RV to CMS in September.- is currently attending a highly-capable program
at RV and receives all of his academic materials in braille.

| am a Teacher of the Visually Impaired (TVI) and Emma Packard is a TVl and Orientation & Mobility instructor. Emma has
already been in contact with Erica in order to begin teachinhow to navigate the CMS Campus.

There are many areas to consider when a braille student transitions between grade levels and schools. It would be beneficial to

meet in the next week or two to start the conversations of transition for this student.

and | can provide some information to be considered for a smooth transition. I've cced Bethenee a will have a
triennial evaluation in June and is a part of all transitions from RV.

Right now a conversation with Mr. Sage, Erica, Emma and myself (and Bethenee if possible) would be a iood beginning. Emma

Would you be willing to take a look at your calendars and let me know a good day and time when we could meet in the next
week or so? | think % hour will be plenty of time to start these initial conversations.

Many Thanks,
Terri Lang
Teacher of the Visually Impaired





